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October 30, 2014

Ms. Janis Ransom

Cadillac District Supervisor
Air Quality Division

MDEQ

120 West Chapin Street
Cadillac, M1 49601-2158

RE: SRN: N8248
Dear Ms. Ransom:

We are in receipt of your October 28" correspondence regarding the violations imposed as a
result of our Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) application not being received by the
October 27" deadline.

Please be advised that this office did email the completed ROP Application, and a marked-up
copy of our current application as required, to Mr. Dickman on September 15™, However,
there was an error in the email address that the documents were sent to. On October 28",
when this office received notice that Mr. Dickman did not receive the September 15™ email,
it was immediately re-sent to the correct address. A signed, completed application was also
mailed to Mr. Dickman on October 28",

We apologize for this over-sight and trust that, under the circumstances, reconsideration
will be given to the imposition of violations.

Sincerely, /
14/77 Zz}i“"/\—’/

Ly e VanWormer
Chairman

cc: Rob Dickman, DEQ
Authority Board



